Vivian Bright

=
From: Vivian Bright
Sent: Thursday, December 1, 2016 1:49 PM
To: Cohen Barnes
Subject: RE: Server Quote
Absolutely!

Vivian L. Bright

Operations Director

Housing Authority of the County of DeKalb
310 N 6th Street

DeKalb, IL 60115

815.758.2692 x135

815-531-2875 - cell

From: Cohen Barnes [mailto:cohenb@sundogit.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 01, 2016 1:46 PM

To: Vivian L. Bright

Subject: RE: Server Quote

Let me know when we are closer and | will refresh our quote.

COHEN BARNES | Sundog | President/CEO
DIRECT: 815.991.2402 | OFFICE: 815.991.2400
www.sundogit.com | cohenb@sundogit.com | sales@sundogit.com

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information
Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the
original message. Thank you

From: Vivian L. Bright [mailto:vbright@dekcohousing.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 1, 2016 1:33 PM

To: Cohen Barnes <cohenb@sundogit.com>

Subject: RE: Server Quote

Thank you so very much Cohen,
! also have

Impact Networking, LLC

2901 Peoria Street

Peru, IL 61354
www.ImpactMyBiz.com

They supposedly also work out of Rockford and now support Ogle County HA — which is a smaller HA.



They are coming in next Wednesday to talk servers. Hopefully, | can get a quote out of him ASAP (and yes, | will share
that info with you)

Once | receive that quote — | will add it to my comparison spreadsheet — run it by the grand pooba (aka Shelly) — 1 am
guessing she will want to give the board a little more in depth facts and figures (they already know our server has to go).
And then we will give you the go to order.

Vivian L. Bright

Operations Director

Housing Authority of the County of DeKalb
310 N 6th Street

DeKalb, IL 60115

815.758.2692 x135

815-531-2875 - cell

From: Cohen Barnes [mailto:cohenb@sundogit.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 01, 2016 8:38 AM

To: Vivian L. Bright

Subject: Server Quote

Vivian,
Does this help you with having a competitive quote? If so, what are next steps for moving forward?
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
Any unauthaorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the
original message. Thank you
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